Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency
Name

Initiative

Rio Grande Water Fund

Projects/Coalitions

Stream, Wetland and Aquatic
Restoration Project (SWARP)

Links

united-states/new-mexico/sto

Geographic Focus

URG Watershed (CO &

initiative. NM)
The Nature Conservancy New Mexico State Forestry
State Forest Action Plan ?,C’;:rr;h::ﬁgg‘iﬁ'?ozﬁéﬁ;ﬁ;d http://nmfap.org/ Other in NM
Group
N M E g The Coordinating Group helps to
ew Mexico Forest an . . identify priority landscapes and

Watershed Health CO”abOI'atlveDSetlaetli F;r:nstt Action Plan estfgb‘;sh szared goa?s for ivatershed-health-office/forest Other in NM

Coordinating Group P restoration across all lands, public

and private, in New Mexico
The mission of the New Mexico Acequia
. . Association is to protect water and our
New MeXIc.o Aceqwa acequias, to grow heglthy food for our families |  https://lasacequias.org/project/ https://lasacequias.org/ Other in NM
Association and communities, and to honor our cultural
heritage.
New Mexico Association
of Soil and Water Taos Soil and Water, Santa Fe-Pojoaque https://www.nmacd.org/programs http://www.nmacd.org/ Other in NM
Conservation Districts
Wetland Jewels Project (Carson
and SF National Forests), Rio
. On the Ground Restoration. Water quality Fernando Wate,?rshed Based Plan .

Amigos Bravos and Restoration. NM Surface  Fc26¢3b06242e4e3bac4e4cO Other in NM

advocacy, regulatory reform.

Water Committee. Midnoght
Meadows Wetlands (Red River
watershed), La Jara

Cerro Negro Forest
Council

Gallina/San Cristobal Canons; San
Cristobal Creek - River Source,
TNC, Trout Unlimited, Carson NF,
Forest Stewards, Taos County
Taos SWCD

.cerronegroforestcouncil.org/y

NM URG Watershed

Trout Unlimited

Upper Rio Grande Community Initiative, Rio
Grande Cutthroat Trout Conservation Strategy.

Native Trout Restoration/Questa.
Rio Grande Cutthroat Trout
Conservation Strategy. NFWF
Headwater streams in the Upper

https://tunm.org/page/projectd

URG Watershed (CO &

https://tunm.org/ Rio Qrande. C(_)manche Cregk, NM)
Riparian protection on San Diego
and Cebolla/San Antonio grazing
allotments in Jemez
Initiate watershed resilience projects with Education, project monitoring
River Source significant public participation for long-term and ’ ’ https://riversource.net/ Other in NM

community-based stewardship a

restoration




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Type [State

Organization/Agency
Name

Initiative

Projects/Coalitions

Links

Geographic Focus

San Juan-Chama
Watershed Partnership

Partnership of local, county, state, tribal, and
federal agencies; non-government
organizations; and local individuals that come
together to support a watershed for a healthy
ecosystem, a vibrant economy, and
sustainable communities

https://www.sanjuanchama.org/con

tact-us

ttps://www.sanjuanchama.ord

Other in NM & CO

Chama Peak Land Alliance

Collaborative partnership to practice and
promote ecologically and economically sound
land management in the southern San Juan
Mountains of Colorado and northern New
Mexico. Conservation of land, water and
wildlife in Rio Chana and San Juan watershed.

https://chamapeak.org/

bs://chamapeak.org/project-ar

Other in NM & CO

Rios Unidos

Environmental and Water Advocacy.

NM State Water Plan involvement

ubon, TNC, Rio Grande Reat

Other in NM & CO

Rio Grande Restoration

Advocacy, Education and Outreach. To return
the Rio Grande to health by providing an
improved flow regime of high quality water.

2-3-2 Collaborative, URG Basin
Study

:/lwww.riogranderestoration.

CO Rio Grande and/or
Tribs

Rio Grande Return

Protect and restore, our watersheds,waters,
native plants and wildlife.

https://riograndereturn.com/restorat
ion-program/

https://riograndereturn.com/

NM URG Watershed

New Mexico Water
Dialogue

Water planning advocacy, executive legislative
issues.

State Water Plan, Regional Water
Plan

https://nmwaterdialogue.org/

Other in NM

Santa Fe Watershed
Association

Restore the health and vibrancy of the Santa
Fe River through education, restoration,
stewardship and advocacy.

https://www.santafewatershed.org/r
estoration/

ps://lwww.santafewatershed.o

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

Traditional Communities
Collaborative

Advocay, Education and Outreach

Watershed, riparian, river

b.com ; https://www.santafew:

protection; acequia advocacy.

Other in NM

Audubon New Mexico

On the Ground Restoration projects, Rio
Grande Resilience Project. Ribbon of Life- The
Rio Grande

Rio Gallinas In-stream flow, WWF
Rio Grande Resilience Project,
URG Basin Study.
https://nm.audubon.org/news/restor

ing-new-mexico%E2%80%99s-
ribbon-life-rio-grande-0

https://nm.audubon.org/

Other in NM & CO

World Wildlife Fund (U.S.)

Upper Rio Grande Resiliency Management
Plan and Report Card

Rio Grande Resiliency Project -
https://ian.umces.edu/site/assets/fil
es/22155/creating-a-resilient-river-

www.worldwildlife.org

report-card-and-scenario-model-for{

the-upper-rio-grande.pdf

Other in NM & CO




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type [State Name

Initiative

Projects/Coalitions

Links

Geographic Focus

Taos Valley Watershed
Coalition

Forest management, landscape restoration,
wildfire protection, project implementation. The
Taos Valley Watershed Coalition (TVWC, or
Coalition) has identified a focus area of
280,000 acres of contiguous landscape with
the goal of increasing forest and watershed
resiliency to large-scale high-severity fire,
insect outbreaks and other disturbances, and
to provide for the needs of the people.

Protect, improve and restore the
water quality, quantity, and
ecological function of the forests
and streams in the Rio Grande
watershed within Taos County;
https//www.taoscountywildfire.org/t
vwce

://allaboutwatersheds.org//lib

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

Rio Fernando de Taos
Revitalization
Collaborative

The Rio Fernando de Taos Revitalization
Collaborative is a dynamic collective of
individuals, elected leaders, organizations, and
government entities working to revitalize the
Rio Fernando by improving water quality and
ecological function, restoring acequia systems,
strengthening working land capacity, and
connecting people to the river and land they
love.

https://www.riofernando.org/project
s

https://www.riofernando.org/

NM URG Watershed

Taos County (Wildfire
Plaza)

Wildland Urban Interface Projects and
watershed restoration in Taos County, Taos
Valley Watershed Coalition, Tres Rios
Watershed Coalition,Forest Mayodormo, Taos
County Firewise. Community wildfire
protection, watershed restoration.

https://www.taoscountywildfire.org/t
vwc

vww.taoscountywildfire.org/co

NM URG Watershed

National Fish and Wildlife
Foundation

Five Star and Urban Waters Restoration
Grants, Rio Grande Program and Southwest
Rivers Restoration Program Grants, Rio
Chama Aquatic Habitat Restoration (NMGFD),
Rio Chama/San Antonio Rio Grande Cutthroat
Trout Restoration (NM)

https://www.nfwf.org/sites/default/fil
es/2019-
12/NFWFRioGrandeGS20191202fi
nal.pdf

louthwest-rivers-program/rio-g

Other in NM & CO

Defenders of Wildlife

On the ground work on private lands in
partnership with private landowners and state
and tribal agencies to encourage people to
protect and restore key habitats on private,
tribal and state lands.

https://defenders.org/regions/southwest

River Source

Rio Costilla, Canones Creek, Santa
Cruz River, Rio Cebolla, Santa Fe
River. Partnership(s) with Trout
Unlimited and Rio Grande Return.

efenders.org/issues/protectin

Other in NM & CO

Provide landscape assessment, site mapping,
project design and build, plus monitoring the
effectiveness of restoration work and
community green team nurturing for long-term
stewardship of ecological restoration site

River Source provides education,
research, and community services
to build capacity

source.net/programs/watershg

Other in NM




Upper Rio Grande Riparian

"Who's Doing

What, Where"

Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type [State Name

Initiative

Projects/Coalitions

Links

Geographic Focus

Thornburg Foundation

Water Initiative

Advancement of policy reforms,
planning efforts, research to
modernize and transform water
management in New Mexico,
including supporting native-led
efforts to address Tribal and Pueblo
water needs..

s://www.thornburgfoundation.

Other in NM

Mountain Studies Institue

2-3-2 Cohesive Strategy Partnership

USFS CFLRP Project in Santa Fe,
Carson and Rio Grande NFs

s://232partnership.org/partng

URG Watershed (CO &
NM)

Theodore Roosevelt
Conservation Partnership

https://www.trcp.org/what/habitat-and-clean-
water/

To guarantee all Americans quality
places to hunt and fish.

w.trcp.org/what/habitat-and-cl

Other in NM & CO

Acequias and Aquifers
Water Watchers

Acequia and Aquifer Water Watchers protects
water, longstanding water rights’ laws and the
traditional acequia culture Northern New
Mexico

https://aawaterwatchers.org/change

through-action/

https://aawaterwatchers.org/

Other in NM

Trinchera Blanca
Foundation

The Trinchera Blanca Foundation partners with
the NFWF Rio Grande and Southwest Rivers
programs to restore habitats for native aquatic
and riparian species in the Rio Grande
Headwaters region.

https://www.nfwf.org/programs/sout
hwest-rivers-program/rio-grande-

erships/foundation-partners/tr

program

URG Watershed (CO &
NM)

Taos Ski Valley

The Taos Valley Foundation supports
conservation nonprofits that focus on
protecting threatened landscapes, habitats,
wildlife and waterways. Affiliate of the Moorre
Charitable Foundation.

https://www.skitaos.com/who-we-
are/our-purpose/protecting-our-

h/who-we-are/our-purpose/cof

environment

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

American Rivers

Protectd wild rivers, restored damaged rivers
and conserve clean water for people and
nature.

https://www.americanrivers.org/threats-

Other in NM & CO

Middle Rio Grande Water

Issue Advocacy.

https://mrgwateradvocates.org/curr

https://mrgwateradvocates.or

Rio Grande in NM

Advocates ent-projects/ and/or Tribs
W rn R r i : . .
este esources Healthy Rivers and Lakes Program, Western |https://westernresourceadvocates o>: Jlwesternresourceadvocates| Other in NM & CO
Advocates Lands, Clen Water Advocacy ra/#

Quivira Coaltion

The Quivira Coalition builds soil, biodiversity,
and resilience on western working landscapes.
We foster ecological, economic, and social
health through education, innovation, and
collaboration.

https://quiviracoalition.org/comanch
e-creek/

https://quiviracoalition.org/

Other in NM

Greater Rio Grande
Watershed Alliance

A collaborative effort between state, federal,
tribal, and local entities working together to
improve the health of the riparian ecosystem of
the Rio Grande and its contributing
watersheds.

https://allaboutwatersheds.org/grou
ps/GRGWA/public/grgwa-
documents/greater-rio-grande-
watershed-alliance-1

GWA/public/grgwa-document

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Type [State

Organization/Agency
Name

Initiative

Projects/Coalitions

Links

Geographic Focus

American Rivers

Protection of Wild and Scenic Rivers, removal
of dams, culverts and other impediments to
free-flowing rivers. water quality and

https://www.americanrivers.org/thre

ats-solutions/protecting-rivers/

.americanrivers.org/river/rio-

URG Watershed (CO &

endangered species, engaging local NM)
communitiee
The protection, restoration, and continued
. enjoyment of New Mexico’s wildlands and  |https://www.nmwild.org/caja-del-rio- . . .
NM Wild wilderness areas. Wildlife Corridors. 30 X 30 campaign/ https://www.nmwild.org/ Other in NM

Campaign. https://www.nmwild.org/30-x-30/

Wildlands Network

Through science-based research and
innovative policy, we work to prevent
biodiversity loss and promote climate change
resilience. By collaborating with local partners
and people like you, we empower communities
across North America to safeguard their wild

https://wildlandsnetwork.org/search
?q=western%20wildway

https://wildlandsnetwork.org/

Other in NM & CO

spaces.
Environmental Defense i ) .
Fund Clean Water, Aglrrl‘ict?lal"i?vrssand Ecosystems https://www.edf.org/ecosystems ww.edf.org/issue/clean-wate Other in NM & CO

WildEarth Guardians

Protect and restore the wildlife, wild places,
wild rivers, and health of the American West.

Rio Grande Campaign
https://wildearthguardians.org/rivers

rdians.org/rivers/rio-grande-a

URG Watershed (CO &

[rio-grande-americas-great-river/

NM)

Sierra Club

Surface Water Permitting Program, Strategic
Water Reserve, Rio Grande basin Study NGO
FAC

Water/Public Lands

iograndesierraclub.org/full-ch

Other in NM & CO

San Juan Chama
Watershed Partnership

Protect and enhance the watershed health and
water supply conditions of the Rio Chama from
headwaters to the confluence of the Rio

Grande, and the tributaries (Navajo River, Little
Navajo River, and Rio Blanco)

https://www.sanjuanchama.org/co
mmittees

ttps://www.sanjuanchama.ord

Rio Chama and/or Tribs

The Wilderness Society

Preserve the Rio Grande del Norte area’s rich

habitat and outdoor recreation resources by

passing wilderness legislation. Proposals on
the table would protect Cerro de la Olla.

https://www.wilderness.org/wild-
places/new-mexico/conservation-

Iv.wilderness.org/wild-places/n

Other in NM

wilderness-new-mexico

New Mexico First

AgriculturalReilience, Climate,
Food/Hunger/Water

https://nmfirst.org/initiatives/

Other in NM

New Mexico Wildlife
Federation

Advocate for sound wildlife management,
access to public lands, protection of our
waters, and opportunities for outdoor recration.

NWEF affiliate.

https://nmwildlife.org/about-
us/accomplishments/

https://nmwildlife.org/

Other in NM

Colorado Non-Governmental Organizations




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
Supporting watershed protection at
the local level by emphasizing local
Colorado Watershed i -setti .
NGO | co r. r The Colorado Healthy Rlve.rs Fund, The Inflow | control, Iogal agenda settlpg, and ttps://www.coloradowater.or Other in NM & CO
Assembly Network, Data-Sharing Network. engaging local expertise.
https://www.coloradowater.org/prog
rams
. . . . . . . RG Watersh
NGO | CO | Mountain Studies Institue 2-3-2 Cohesive Strategies Partnership s://232partnership.org/partng URG atﬁ“\sﬂ)ed (Co&
Upper Rio Grande - Rio de Los
. . Pinos; Conejos River-Rio Grande;
Western Rivers Saving the great rivers .Of. the West through San Luis Valley National . . .| CO Rio Grande and/or
NGO | CO land acquisition. ) sternrivers.org/projectatlas/rig )
Conservancy . . Conservation Area, Alamos Tribs
https://www.westernrivers.org/about e o
Riparian park, San Luis Hills State
Wildlife Area,
NGO | CO San Luis Valley i Renewable Water Resources https://www.slvec.org/projects  |w.slvec.org/renewable-water{  Otherin NM & CO
Ecosystems Council
Lo NFWF Grant Awardee. Endangered/sensitive |https://www.tu.org/conservation/pro . .
NGO [ CO | Colorado Trout Unlimited species and habitat restoration projects. octs/ https://coloradotu.org/ Other in CO
Build public awareness and encourage
NGO | co Conejos Clean Water advgcacy and gducation arqunq eqvironmgntal, https://www.ccgwater.orq/take- hitps://www.ccewater.org/ CO Rio Grgnde and/or
social, economic, and food justice issues in the action Tribs
Conejos Land Grant Region
Colorado Rio Grande
. Riparian restoration, water quality,
Restoration ) . . ) . ;
. . Rio Grande Headwaters Restoration Project; |sustain flows, sustain groundwater, CO Rio Grande and/or
NGO | CO | Foundation/Rio Grande " e deheadwaters.org/current-pro )
R https://riograndeheadwaters.org/ protect existing uses. Tribs
Headwaters Restoration https://riograndeheadwaters.org/
Project
Wetlands and Riparian
NGO | co Ducks Unlimited Collaborative Projects with San Luis Wetlands Wetlands/Rlparlap Restoration and n/gpr/colorado/du-helps-partr Other in NM & CO
FAC Conservation grants
mreddy@ducks.org
The Nature Conservancy, Natural
Resources Conservation Service,
local Water and Soil Conservation
.S. Fish and Wildlif ith Fi ildli istri ildli . - .
NGO | co U.S. Fish and dlife Colorado Partners with Fish and Wildlife Grant| Districts, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Jov/mountain-prairie/refuges/ Other in NM & CO

Service

Program

Service, and approximately 1,400
landowners have combined to
restore and protect wetland,
upland, and riparian habitat.




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"

Assessment

Projects/Coalitions

Private Landowner incentive

Links

Geographic Focus

habitat.

targeted to water-use efficiency,
floodplain connectivity, and wildlife

rcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/|

Other in NM & CO

landowners to establish

Programs to work with private

concervation easements protective
of critical natural resources and
wildlie habitat and corridors.

www.riograndelandtrust.org

CO Rio Grande and/or
Tribs

way of life.

Projects with private landowners,

public agencies, and other
conservation organizations to
preserve the natural beauty and
wildlife habitat of the area and to
promote a sustainable agricultural

ttps://riograndeheadwaters.or

CO Rio Grande and/or
Tribs

https://www.nfwf.org/sites/default/fil

es/2019-

12/NFWFRioGrandeGS20191202fi

louthwest-rivers-program/rio-g

nal.pdf

Other in NM & CO

https://www.goco.org/programs-

projects/grant-programs/restore-

colorado

Wv.goco.org/grants/about/proje|

Other in NM & CO

Type [State Organization/Agency Initiative
Name
Natural Resources )
NGO | CO . ; EQIP, Targeted Consercation Program (TCP)
Conservation Service
Protect and support working ranches and
Rio Grande Headwaters farms, water resources, wildlife habitat, and
NGO | CO . o
Land Trust scenic landscapes while inspiring a culture of
conservation in the San Luis Valley.
Protect and support working ranches and
Rio Grande Headwaters | farms, water resources, wildlife habitat, scenic
NGO | CO . . o
Restoration Project landscapes, and inspire a culture of
conservation in the San Luis Valley.
Five Star and Urban Waters Restoration
Grants, Rio Grande Program and Southwest
Rivers Restoration Prram Grants, Bring Back
NGO | co National Fish and Wildlife |the Natives Grant - Rio Grande Cutthroat Trout
Foundation Habitat Restoration (CO), Rio Grande National
Forest Beaver Characterization,
Restoration, and Reintroduction (CO).
RESTORE Colorado.

Awards competitive grants to local
governments and land trusts and makes
investments through Colorado Parks and
Wildlife. Created by voters, GOCO has

NGO | CO | GO COLORADO (GOCO) committed more than $1.3 billion in Lottery
proceeds to more than 5,500 projects in all 64
counties without a single dollar coming from
taxpayers’ pockets.
NGO | CO RESTORE Colorado RESTORE Colorado
NGO | CO Rio Grande Basin http://rgbrt.org/funding-opportunities/
Roundtable

Restoration and Stewardship of

Outdoor Resources and

Environment (RESTORE) Colorado

funds at-scale habitat restoration,
expansion and improvement
projects across priority landscapes
including river corridors, riparian
areas and wetlands, big game
winter range and migration routes,
and forestland projects.

ms/rocky-mountain-rangeland

Other in NM & CO

http://rgbrt.org/projects/

http://rgbrt.org/

Other in CO




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
Land and Water Conservation, Land https://coloradoopenlands.org/cons
NGO | CO Colorado Open Lands Conservation/Conservation Easements/ LS. Adoop 09 https://coloradoopenlands.org| ~ Other in NM & CO
: ervation-easements/
Landowner Assistance,
IBCC provides an important, diverse, and
balanced forum for policy input across
Colorado Interbasin ) . .
NGO | CO . COIOFadc.) an.d.has. helped shape numerous https://cwcb.colorado.gov/about-us/interbasin-c Other in CO
Compact Committee planning initiatives through a focused
discourse on the major policy challenges within
and across the nine basin roundtables.
At the Salazar Rio Grande del Norte Center,
we work to meet the challenges and develop
Salazar Rio Grande del new opportunities for students and ;
e ! : CO Rio Grande and/or
NGO | CO Norte Center - Adams communities in Colorado’s Rio Grande Basin; https://www.adams.edu/about/salaza Trib /
State University promoting solutions and strengthening the ribs
thriving spirit of collaboration in the San Luis
Valley.
Protect and enhance the SLV’s water and The SLV Wetland FAC also
wetland resources and oppose any water promotes various projects through
exportation proposals. Annually review and | partnerships as well as monetarily
rank Colorado Wetland Program projects. THE | depending on if funding is available
SLV Wetland FAC may propose specific and can be delivered through other .
NGO | CO SLv Weélands'Focus Area projects or rank applications to the CWP from | partner groups. Currently the SLV [ds/2020/04/SLVWetlandWild| CORio G_rrggde and/or
ommittee partners through the Wetlands Program Wetland FAC is not an established rbs
funding process. The SLV Wetland Focus Area| or official entity such as a 501(c) 3
Committee performs a vital role in the ranking | but works as an ad hoc group to
of projects which in turn helps the applications support wetland conservation
compete statewide for funding. throughout the region.
. The conservation of birds and their habitats | https://www.birdconservancy.org/w
NGO | CO Bird Cor:erl.ancy of the through an integrated approach of science, hat-we-do/stewardship/habitat-  |tps://www.birdconservancy.or] Other in CO
ockies education and land stewardship. enhancement/
S Conserve Colorado's wildlife and its habitat
lor: Wildlif ) _— .
NGO | CO Colorado . dlife through education and advocacy. NWF https://coloradowildlife.org/ Other in CO
Federation -
Affiliate.
Theodore Roosevelt https: .trep. hat/habitat-and-clean- | T Il Ameri li . .
NGO | co : . ttps://www.trcp.org/what/habitat-and-clean 0 guarantee a mencaps quality v trep.org/what/habitat-and-cl Other in NM & CO
Conservation Partnership water/ places to hunt and fish.
New Mexico Federal and State Agencies
Restoration of riparian, aquatic, and
wetland habitat on the Carson,
Agency| NM USFS New Mexico R3: Northern NM Riparian, Aquatic and Cibola, and Santa Fe National 4 1b0f85308d74d016992%7C Other in NM

Restoration Assessment

Forests, and the Kiowa Grasslands
in New Mexico by implementing a
variety of restoration activities.




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
U.S. Forest Service, Santa Final Revised Forest Plans:
. s . National Forest Management Act | ) .
Agency| NM Fe, Cars_on and Rio Forest Plan Revsion Process (NMFA); 2-3-2 Partnership; Vado il/carson/landmanagement/pldg  Other in NM & CO
Grande National Forest (s) Creek
Southwest Region Riparian and
. ) . Aquatic Ecosystem Strategy,
USFS Carson National o7 - .
Agency| NM SFS F ¢ ! Forest Plﬂaﬁsvéor:;rtoggs?{\l'\N/IT:“Ao)nal Forest Northern NM Riparian, Aquatic and il/santafe/landmanagement/p] NM URG Watershed
ores 9 ’ Wetland Restoration Project
(Region 3)
Southwest Region Riparian and
. Forest Plan Revision, National Forest Aquatic Ecosystem Strategy,
Agency| NM U'S'FFO':ei_t Selivll:ce, Stanta Management Act. Collaborative Forest Northern NM Riparian, Aquatic and fs.usda.gov/santafe/ NM URG Watershed
€ Natlonal Fores Restoration Program, Wetland Restoration Project
(Region 3)
Chama CFRP. Collaborations across
. boundaries to promote forest health and ) . ) . . URG Watershed (CO &
Agency| NM 2-3-2 Partnership resilency, secure resilient water resources, https://232partnership.org/projects/ ps://232partnership.org/our-w. NM)
restore fish and wildlike linkaes, etc
Bureau of Land Land Management Planning Process. Land | https://www.blm.gov/programs/land . . .
Agency| NM Management (BLM) and Water Cnservation Fund. and-water-conservation-fund w.bim.gov/office/new-mexico- Otherin NM & CO
Agency| NM u.s. Natl;gzu:ﬁ:: Service Frijoles Canyon Restoration Project Riparian Restoration s://lwww.nps.gov/band/index. Other in NM & CO
One of Federal Agency Members of the Middle . .
Rio Grande ESA Collaborative Program Endangered species conservation,
Agency| NM ; ) gram, environmental flows, bosque  |[fws.gov/southwest/es/NewMd  Other in NM & CO
endangered species protection, habitat restoration
U.S. Fish and Wildlife restoration.
Service The Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program
Agency| NM provides techm:_:al and ﬂn?nc"al as_s,lstance o https://www.fws.gov/partners Otherin NM & CO
landowners interested in restoring and
enhancing wildlife habitat on their land.
WetiandRoparian aress, habiit resoration, | Defenders of Wiife Beaver
NM Dept. of Game and . ’ ’ i . .
Agency| NM P . Education and Research. Departmental ) Analogs n Carson NF nttp://www.wildlife.state.nm.us|  Other in NM & CO
Fish . ) o . http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/cons
projects, Share with Wildlife Grants, Habitat . .
ervation/habitat-stamp/
Stamp Program
. NM Forest and Watershed Health .
: : .
Agency| NM NM State Forestry NM State Forest Action Plan Plan. Shared Stewardship Portal. http://nmfap.org/ Other in NM & CO
. . Middle Rio Grande ESA, water
Agency| NM CM'ddIe Rtl_o Glr)a.n:l.e ¢ Bosque (riparian) Restoration leasing, water conservation, https://www.mrgcd.com/ Other in NM & CO
onservation Distric Collaborative Program Pojects
NM State Water Plan and 50 yr. Water Plan, E“‘if"\‘/?rifr::rf’t:f'ﬂejw"s"“;:sr;i?”
Agency| NM NM Interstate Stream MRG Endangered Species Act Collaborative restoration. Prepare State Water |C/index.php; https://www.os€ Other in NM

commission (ISC)

Prorgam Projects, NM Strategic Water
Reserve

Plan, Climate Resiliency

Assessment.




Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Environment

protect designated and attainable uses.

uality-plannin

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
New Mexico State Land . . i i .
Agency| NM . Public Lands Leasing and management. Grang and "."n.eral Iegses’ https://www.nmstatelands.org Other in NM
Office protection of wildlife corridors.
. . Various projects funded through
New Mexico Environment | Wetlands Restoration, riparian restoration, | CWA Section 319 and watershed
Agency| NM Department - Surface CWA Section 319 grants, water quality grants. Planning, restoration and pnv.nm.gov/surface-water-qug Other in NM
Water Qualty Bureau standards and protection. protection. Conejos Watershed
Restoration Action Stategy
U.S. Bureau of i . . . . .
Agency| NM Reclamation https://www.usbr.gov/uc/albug/index.html Upper Rio Grande Basin Study p://www.riograndebasinstudy. Otherin NM & CO
https://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Media/Fact-
U.S. Army Corps of Sheets/Fact-Sheet-Article- Espanola Valley, Rio Grande and . ) . Rio Grande in NM
g W Engineers View/Article/479088/rio-grande-environmental- Tributaries Fact-Sheet-Article-View/Artic and/or Tribs
management-program/
New Mexico Federal and State Agencies
Colorado Wildlife Protection Program;
Agency| CO COIOFad_O Parks and https://cpw.state.co.us/aboutus/Pages/PrivateL https://cpw.state.co.us/cwhp s/conservation/Pages/CON-R| Otherin NM & CO
Wildlife (CPW) and.aspx
Colorado Department of - ) .
Agency| CO P Wetland and Riparian Protection Programs https://dnr.colorado.gov/ Otherin NM & CO
Natural Resources
Identification of important
biodiversity areas, threat and
lor Natural Heri i . itigati i icti .
Agency| co Colorado Natural Heritage | Ecological Assgssrpent Coptrgctor Wetland mitigation ar?alys!s, prec_hctlve https://cnhp.colostate.edu/ Other in NM & CO
Program and riparian monitoring. models of species distributions, and
the ecological effects of climate
change.
The District was created to protect, enhance, . .
: : Restoration Projects to ensure the
and develop water resources in the Rio Grande| _. . X
River basin. The District encompasses a five Rio Grande is not impacted by well
Agency| CO Scan Luis Valleé_V\:a.tetr county region, which includes Alamosa, Rio h‘;?drgfsmgr‘]giﬂtee:tg;ﬁ W;tzrozlc?rgtjo https://slvwed.org/ Other in NM & CO
onservancy Distric Grande, Conejos and portions of Saguache . ) y o1 Lol
. ) - ) to meet its delivery obligations
and Mineral Counties within the Rio Grande under the Rio Grande Compact
River basin, including the Closed Basin. pact.
fv;(iél;j:jr;ﬁj:ir;hf ftgr;f:? fi ?Te:Lrjrllsin\;af:\lr?g https://dnrweblink.state.co.us/CWC
Colorado Water ’ : B h. ? hN .
Agency| CO c tion Board development, and the service of well e/= Cwuztzgﬁzjgesf;rziOi'éi;cnts&ag https://cwcb.colorado.gov/ Otherin NM & CO
onservation Boar augmentation in five counties in the San Luis -1
Valley. —
Colorado Department of | Water quality protection and management. hitps-//cdphe. colorado.qoviwater-
Agency| CO Public Health and Adoption and monitoring of standards to * - - ttps://www.colorado.gov/cdph Other in CO
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Upper Rio Grande Riparian

"Who's Doing

What, Where"

Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
Rio Grande Program The Rio Grande Program
is a partnership between NFWF, the U.S. )
Rio Grande Headwaters |Bureau of Reclamation, the U.S. Department of] NFWF, USFS, NRCS Eedgral and . . .
Agency| CO i . . , .~ “INGO funded wetlands, riparian and fivers-program/rio-grande-pro{ ~ Other in NM & CO
Restoration Project Agriculture’s Natural Resources Conservation } ) .
) ) ) cienega restoration projects
Service, and other partners in New Mexico and
in the San Luis Valley of Colorado.
Rio Grande National Forest Planning Process, wetlands/riparian Watershed restoratlor}, hab'tat . . CO Rio Grande and/or
Agency| CO F ¢ restoration projects improvement, recreation sites, fiet/cs/projects/riogrande/land Trib
ores proj ) timber sales, roads, rbs
.S. Fish and Wildlif i in- i i ildli . . .
Agency| CO U.S. Fish a .d dlife Partners for Fish a.md Wl!dllfe Mountain Private !ands, fI.Sh and Wl|d.|lfe \//mountain-prairie/refuges/pa Other in NM & CO
Service Prarie Region conservation funding and projects.
he Colorado State Land Board owns, stewards,
and leases four million acres of trust land in
Colorado State Land order to earn money for Colorado public _ https://drlve.qooqle.com/flle/d/1qlM . ‘
Agency| CO Board schools. We are guided by our 2026 Strategic | WtEmMDEH9 cKTP21FdIlIGK7t5{W https://slb.colorado.gov/ Other in CO
oar Plan's four bold goals. A special management Talview
designation placed on ~10% of Colorado trust
land,
Rio Grande Water Erllhance.and protect the water rights Of.the SLV Regional Habitat Conservation . CO Rio Grande and/or
Agency| CO c tion District citizens in the San Luis Valley who reside Plan and Rio Grande Natural Ares https://www.rgwcd.org/ Trib
onservation Distric within the boundaries of the District". rbs
Also known as the Office of the State Engineer,
administers water rights, issues water well
permits, represents Colorado in interstate
water compact proceedings, monitors
. treamflow and water use, approves .
lardo Division of Water strea . : . . .
Agency| CO Colardo sion of Wate construction and repair of dams and performs hitps://dwr colorac.jq qov_/serwces/w tps://dwr.colorado.gov/about- Other in CO
Resources . : : ! ater-administration
dam safety inspections, issues licenses for well
drillers and assures the safe and proper
construction of water wells, and maintains
numerous databases of Colorado water
information.
Pueblos, Tribes, and Tribal Collaboratives or Councils
Watershed health, forest
management and invasive removal . .
Tribal | NM Santa Ana projects. Vegetation and watershed| http://www.santaanadnr.org/ Rio G;jmd.? l; NM
assessments, grazing impact ana/or 1ribs
mitigation.
Protect, conserve, sustain, and
manage the land, water, and air
. . Rio Grande in NM
Tribal | NM San Felipe Pueblo resources of the Pueblo for foueblo.com/departments/naty

enhancement and the beneficial
purposes of present and future

generations

and/or Tribs
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Upper Rio Grande Riparian

"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Initiative

Projects/Coalitions

Manage and protect natural

Links

Geographic Focus

Rio Grande in NM

Manage and protect natural resources for the

resources for the long-term benefit
and sustainability of ecological

mingotribe.org/natural-resourd

and/or Tribs

long-term benefit and sustainability of

ecological health; to develop and implement
management programs for the protection,
preservation and enhancement of the natural
environment for present and future

generations; and to preserve the natural
ecology for the benefit of cultural and traditional
practices on tribal lands

health; to develop and implement
management programs for the
protection, preservation and
enhancement of the natural
environmen

https://www.bia.gov/b

ia/ois/tribal-leaders-directory/t

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

Protect and preserve the natural

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

environment and the cultural

lepartment-of-environmental-a|

resources of the Pueblo, and

https://www.sanipueblo.org/department-of-

environmental-and-cultural-preservation.aspx

quantitatively and qualitatively
assess risks to the health and
welfare of the Tribal Community.”

http://nambepueblo.org/environmental-natu

ueblo.org/environmental-natu

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

Watershed health, forest
management and invasive removal

ral-
projects.

resources/

Removal of invasive species,
including Russian olive, siberian

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs

Type |State Organization/Agency
Name
Tribal | NM | Santa Domingo Pueblo
Tribal [ NM Cochiti Pueblo
Tribal | NM San lidefonso Pueblo
Tribal | NM Nambe Pueblo
Tribal | NM Pueblo of Tesuque
Tribal | NM Picuris Pueblo
Tribal | NM Taos Pueblo
Tribal | NM Pojoaque Pueblo
Tribal | NM Santa Clara Pueblo

Protection of ecosystem health

Maintenance of water quality—partic
drinking water

and saltcedar (also known as
tamarisk), from riparian areas.
Invasive species removal helps to
ensure the continued health of the
native ecosystem.

elm
partment Route 42 Box 360-T|

http://www.picurispueblo.org/

Rio Grande in NM
and/or Tribs
Rio Grande in NM

ularly
https://taospueblo.com/home

and/or Tribs

Forest Restoration, Stream

Rio Grande in NM

restoration

and/or Tribs

https://taospueblo.com/home/

20Pueblo%200f%20Pojoaqus

https://pojoague.org/community/environment/#:

~:text=The%20Pueblo%200f%20Pojoaque%20

Riparian restoration.

Environment,to%20protect%200ur%20tribal%2

Olands.

Santa Clara Creek Headwaters
Restoration Project - Riparian or
Instream Habitat Restoration,

Rio Grande in NM

bnt/uploads/2019/09/Santa-Cl and/or Tribs

Forestry, stream restoration programs. Forest
and riparian restoration, native species
reintroduction.

Monitoring, Education/Outreach.
Restoration will remove 3 barriers

and reconnect 2 miles and 3 acres

of habitat. Turkey Creek (RGWF)
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Upper Rio Grande Riparian
"Who's Doing What, Where"
Assessment

Organization/Agency

Type |State Name Initiative Projects/Coalitions Links Geographic Focus
hitps:/f ; ’ Northern New Mexico,
. e ps://www.nature.org/en- .
. I . : .bia. - - Chama River and
Tribal | NM | Jicarilla Apache Nation hitps //Wm:é?o(:o/\{'{gzgigmzl leaders us/newsroom/colorado-water- tributari Jicarill
v I agreement-jicarilla-apache-nation/ ributaries on |.car| a
Apache Nation
To protect and preserve the traditional and
cultural values of its people, by initiating and
maintaining integrated program strategies
. . i i i . ) .| Rio Gran h of
Tribal | NM Ohkay Owingeh Pueblo equipped with the knowledge and technical http://ohkay.ora/ohkay-owingeh-office-of-envir o Grande south o
tools for environmental management, Espanola
monitoring, implementation of the Tribes’
Surface Water Quality Standards and establish
a Resource Management Program
. Intertribal Collaboration of Pueblo and Tribal . .
Tribal | NM Inter_trlbal ReSou-rces Environmental and Natural Resource Adminstered by ENIPC WWW.enipc.org Rio Grande !n NM
Advisory Committee Pro and/or Tribs
grams
Tribal | NM Eight Nothern Ind_lan Promotg the enhacement of Tribal Office of Enqunmental Technical WWW.Enioc.or Other in NM & CO
Pueblos Council Environmental Resources Assistance WWW.ENIPC.org
Cochiti, Santo Domingo, San
Six Middle Rio Grande I;rtigation IngraDstrlycture ;mPprovergclajnts, Watetr Fellzi,pe,b|8anta :ré?,Aslar;c_ii%IsITta
Tribal | NM Pueblo Coalition orage and elivery of Fror and Faramoun ueblos an - ndivicua Otherin NM & CO
X Water Rights, as well as newly reclaimed agreements with agencies, NGOs
(Consortium) rights. and others to maintain river flow.
MRGCD irrigation issues.
To advocate, foster, protect and
. All Pueblos Council of i . encourage the social, cultural, and . .
Tribal | NM Governors (fromerly AIPC) Pueblo Water Rights and Protection traditional well-being of our Pueblo https://www.apcg.org/ Other in NM & CO
Nations
. . Environmental and Water Quality Protection
Tribal | NM EPA Beglonal T”_bal Programs. Watershed management, wetlands EPA Region 6 Tribal Program  |w.epa.gov/tribal/region-6-tribg  Other in NM & CO
Operations Committee and
grants.
. Native American water issues, resources and
: Office of the State } O S : .0se. .nm. .
Tribal | NM links. Promote communication, coordination hitps:/fwww.ose.state.nm.us/Progra se.state.nm.us/ProgramSupp Otherin NM & CO

Engineer Tribal Liasion

and cooperation.

mSupport/liaison.php#
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